
 

    

                
Surf Life Saving New South Wales  
3 Narabang Way Belrose | PO Box 307 Belrose NSW 2085 Australia 
T +61 2 9471 8000  F +61 2 9471 8001  E webmaster@surflifesaving.com.au  
Fundraising Authority No. CFN11033   ABN: 93 827 748 379 
www.surflifesaving.com.au   

 

 

 

Memorandum 

 

 

To:          2019 NSW Pool Rescue Championships Team Managers              

From:     Jack Chapman Sports Officer  

Date:    Tuesday 9th of July 2019  

Pages:     1           

Subject:  2019 Pool Rescue Championships Additional Entry Fees 

 

The following pages contain the 1st version of the Draws for the 2019 Pool Rescue Championships to be 

held at Woy Woy Peninsula Leisure Centre on the 13th and 14th of July. 

 

Any changes to this version of this draw can be requested by email no later than 5pm Thursday 11 July  to 

Jack Chapman Sports Officer jchapman@surflifesaving.com.au or Jessica Langham Sports Events 

Coordinator at jlangham@surflifesaving.com.au . After 5pm Thursday 11 July changes can only be made at 

admin on the day. 

 

Please be aware that any changes to this original document will incur a fee of $19.90 per competitor per 

event. This would mean that the cost of adding a relay team would be 4 x $19.90 = $79.60. For example 

event 98 Men U17 – U19 200m Obstacle Relay is a different event to event 96 Open Male 200m Relay and 

therefore a change from 98 to 96 incurs the additional entry fees. 

 

There are strictly no late entries to the Championships, only additional entries. 
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